Winthrop University Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum Minutes

The Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum met at 2:00pm on Friday, November 10 in the West Center Computer Lab. In attendance were committee members William Thacker, Clifton Calloway, Debra Leach, Laura Ullrich, and Gina Jones. Also present were Pamela Wash, Andrew Vorder Bruegge, and secretary, Kara Traverse.

### 1 Program change item (Degree) recommended and forwarded to Academic Council for action:

Program	Department	Action
	Physical Education, Sport and Human Performance	Modify program: Add BIOL 150/151 as requirement for Gen
		Ed Life Science; Remove EDUC 220 from Education Core (sub
BS-PHED-CERT		PETE 590); Add to major BIOL 213, DANA 238, PETE 300, and
		PETE 390 (meets intensive writing requirement); PETE 202
		name change to "Concepts of Fitness & Exercise Science" and
		credits from 2 to 3; PETE 490 credits from 2 to 1; Remove
		PETE 271, 381, 310 from major; Changes to fitness
		requirements.

#### 2 Program change items (Minors) recommended and forwarded to Academic Council for action:

Program	Department	Action
Minor-ARTM	Visual and Performing Arts	Modify program: Remove MKTG 481, add MKTG 387 and 483 as electives; Remove from Program Details "All the elective courses have prerequisites that will be waived by the program director, or they have general education core prerequisites [e.g., HMXP or CRTW], or they have GPA/class standing prerequisites, or they have prerequisites among courses listed in the curriculum above."
Minor-COAC	Physical Education, Sport and Human Performance	Modify program: The minor in coaching consists of 17 hours, which must include: PESH 102, ATRN 151, EXSC 465, PESH 571, SPMA 525, EXSC 501, and PESH 393. Optional courses are removed from the coaching minor course listing.

# The following 24 course action items were approved at CUC Level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
ARTH357	Egyptian Art	New course
BIOL123	Bench To Bedside Three: Pre-Health Professions Preparation	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course
BIOL214	Anatomy/Physiology II	<b>Modify course:</b> Change prerequisite to require a minimum C- in BIOL 213 and HMXP 102
BIOL539	Neuroscience and Disease	New course
CHEM520	Essentials of Biochemistry	New course
ECED310	Home-School-Community Partnerships with Diverse Families	Modify course: Renumber from EDCI 210
ECON357	Development Economics	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course; Add prerequisite "ECON 215 and ECON 216, junior status, an overall GPA of at least 2.00 and a C- or better in HMXP 102."
EDUC554	Advanced Curriculum Practices for Gifted and Talented Learners	New course
EDUC555	Identification, Current Trends, and Issues in Gifted and Talented Education	New course
FILM101	Fundamentals of Production	New course
NUTR327 NUTR329	Nutrition and Wellness	New course NOTE: Upon further research, we discovered this course number was used previously by another course. To avoid potential problems with repeats in this course, Nutrition and Wellness has been renumbered as NUTR 329.
NUTR380	Nutrition Education Theory and Practice	New course
NUTR427	427. Medical Nutrition Therapy I	Modify course: Change title from "Principles of Clinical Nutrition" to "Medical Nutrition Therapy I"; Change teaching method and credit/lecture/lab hours; Change prerequisite and corequisite to add BIOL 213/214 as an alternative to BIOL 308.
NUTR518	Medical Nutrition Therapy Laboratory	Drop course
NUTR521	521. Nutritional Biochemistry and Metabolism (3).	Modify course: Change title from "Nutrition and Metabolism" to "Nutritional Biochemistry and Metabolism"; Change prerequisite to add BIOL 213/214 as an alternative to BIOL 308.
NUTR527	527. Medical Nutrition Therapy (4).	Modify course: Change title from "Medical Nutrition Therapy" to "Medical Nutrition Therapy II"; Change teaching method and credit/lecture/lab hours; Remove corequisite of NUTR 518.
NUTR580	Nutrition Counseling and Practice	New course
PEAC570	International Service Learning in Peace	New course

	Studies	
PESH171	Introduction to Moving Water Kayaking	New course
PESH393	Practicum in Coaching	Modify course: Change teaching method and terms offered; Change prerequisite to remove PHED/PESH 201 and add CPR/AED certification.
PETE202	Concepts of Fitness and Exercise Science	Modify course: Change title from "Concepts of Fitness and Exercise" to "Concepts of Fitness and Exercise Science"; Change catalog description, teaching method, and credit/lecture/lab hours.
PETE300	Physical Education Curriculum	New course
PETE390	Reflective Teaching in Physical Education	Modify course: Renumber from PHED 594 to PETE 390; Change title from "Internship I-Physical Education" to "Reflective Teaching in Physical Education"; Change catalog description, teaching method, credit/lecture/lab hours, and grade basis; Change exam from Yes to No.
PETE490	Seminar in Physical Education	Modify course: Change catalog description, teaching method, and credit/lecture/lab hours; Change exam from Yes to No; Add EDUC 410 to corequisite.

## The following 9 items were approved at the College Assembly level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
IDVS390	Individualized Studies Methodology	Modify course: Change title from "Total from Individualized Studies Project: Research and Design" to "Individualized Studies Methodology"; Change exam from no to yes
NUTR528	Dietetic Internship Supervised Practice Experience I	Modify course: Change title from "Dietetic Internship I: Nutrition Therapy Inpatient/Acute Care" to "Dietetic Internship Supervised Practice Experience I"
NUTR530	Dietetic Internship III: Supervised Practice Experience	Modify course: Change title from "Dietetic Internship III: Food and Nutrition Management" to "Dietetic Internship III: Supervised Practice Experience"; Change catalog description.
PESH101	Fitness Walking	Modify course: Change title from "Aerobic Walking" to "Fitness Walking"
PESH104	Flying Disc Sports	<b>Modify course:</b> Change title from "Disc Games" to "Flying Disc Sports"; Change catalog description.
PESH108	Cardio Dance and Tone	Modify course: Change title from "Aerobic Dance" to "Cardio Dance and Tone"; Change catalog description.
PESH123	Fitness Aquatics	Modify course: Change title from "Water Aerobics" to "Fitness Aquatics"; Change catalog description.
PESH170	Leisure Kayaking	Modify course: Change title from "Beginning Kayaking" to "Leisure Kayaking"; Change catalog

		description and terms offered.
PESH571	571. Principles and Strategies of Coaching Athletes (3:3:0).	Modify course: Renumber from PHED 571 to PESH 571; Change title from "Theory and Assessment of Coaching" to "Principles and Strategies of Coaching Athletes"; Change catalog description and teaching method.

The 3 following items were not approved by CUC. A request for clarification was sent to the departments. Upon receipt of sufficient clarification, these items will be discussed at Academic Council for approval.

Course	Title	Action
FILM420	Film and Content Production Capstone	New course (Hold for approval of prerequisites)
HIST570	International Service Learning in History	New course
SPMA509	History and Current Issues in College Athletics	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course

### The following item was sent back to the College Curriculum Committee for modifications. Once those modifications are made, CUC will review.

Course	Title	Action
MCOM347	347. Documentary Film Production (3).	Modify course: Change title from "BROADCAST WRITING" to "DOCUMENTARY FILM PRODUCTION"; Change catalog description, teaching method, terms offered; Change prerequisite to allow C- in MCOM 241 (previously required C or better)